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From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: John Slemkewicz 

Cc: Keino Young 
Subject: RE: Docket 080317-El - DNs 01051-11 and 01059-11 

Tuesday, February 22, 201 1 2:44 PM 

Great, Per this e-mail, i will move DNs 01051-11 and 01059-11 from 
Docket 080317-E1 to the undocketed docket, 110000-OT. 

From: John Slemkewicz 
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 2:35 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Keino Young 
Subjeb: RE: Docket 080317-E1 - DNs 01051-11 and 01059-11 

1 10000-01 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 1:34 PM 
To: Keino Young 
Cc: John Slemkewicz 
Subject Docket 080317-E1 - DNs 01051-11 and 01059-11 

Keino, 

The Clerk’s Office placed DNs 01051-11 and 01059-11 in closed Docket 

Please confirm if this is correct or not, or should these 2 DNs be placed 
in the undocketed docket (110000-OT) ? 

Note: Last year we put similar letters from TECO and GPC in the 
undocketed docket (100000-OT). 

DN 01051-1 1 - TECO (Ashburn) - Letter dated 2/15/11 providing report 
with information of most recent efforts to obtain commercial insurance 
for transmission and distribution facilities, and a summary of amounts 
recorded in Account 228.1 in 2010, pursuant to Rule 25-6.0143(1)(m), 
FAC. 

DN 01059-1 1 - GPC (Ritenour) - Letter dated 2/15/11 to ECR/Willis 
providing report with information concerning efforts to obtain 
commercial insurance for transmission and distribution facilities, and a 
summary of amounts recorded in Account 228.1 in 2010, pursuant to 
Rule 25-6.0143(1)(m), FAC. 

0803 17-EI. 

2/22/2011 
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